OFFICE OF THE CHANCELLOR

M. “Conner Atk
Faculty Senate
East Carolina

Dear Mr. Atkes

EAST CAROLINA UNIVERSITY

GREENVILLE, NORTH CAROLINA 27858-4353
May 9, 1988

eson, Chailr
University

ons:

I have reviewed Faculty Senate resolutions #88-21

through #88-27
offer the foll

#88-21

#88-22 an

, #88-29, #88-30, #88-32, and #88-33 and
owing responses:

I agree with the Faculty Senate that Dr.
Bloodworth has done an outstanding job as
Acting Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs.
His performance as Acting Vice Chancellor has
been splendid. Dr. Bloodworth and I agreed

at the beginning of his term that he would not
be a candidate for Vice Chancellor. In fact,
that understanding was a condition of the
position announcement. While I respect

Dr. Bloodworth’s considerable talents greatly,
I believe that 1t 1s i1mportant that the search
process that has been undertaken be respected
as well. Thus, I thank the Faculty Senate for
its expression of support for Dr. Bloodworth
and wish to inform the Senate of my intention
to continue with the search process presently
underway.

d #88-23 These well-deserved resolutions are
accepted.

#88-24 through #88-27, #88-29, #88-30, #88-32, and

#

88-33 are approved.

Thank you for your excellent work during the 1987-88

academic year.

I look forward to working with you and your

Faculty Senate colleagues in 1988-89. Best wishes.

Sincerely,

Richarcd R. Eakin
Chancellor
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